From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov [mailto:ECFnotice @mad.uscourts.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 5:03 PM

To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 4:17-cv-10482-TSH Axia NetMedia Corporation v. Massachusetts Technology
Park Corporation Order on Motion for Contempt

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

United States District Court
District of Massachusetts
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 1/24/2018 at 5:02 PM EST and filed on 1/24/2018
Axia NetMedia Corporation v. Massachusetts Technology Park

Case Name: .
Corporation
Case Number: 4:17-cv-10482-TSH
Filer:
Documer_1t 215(No document attached)
Number:
Docket Text:

District Judge Timothy S. Hillman: ELECTRONIC ORDER entered granting in part
and denying in part [214] Motion for Contempt. In furtherance of the lifting of the
automatic stay as to Intervenor KCST USA, Inc., per order of the USBC (Katz, J),
in the matter of In Re: KCST USA, Inc. (Case Number 17-40501) dated 1/23/18, |
order that on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, January 26, 2018 Axia NetMedia
Corporation, their heirs, successors, assigns, and all persons acting in concert
with them, including KCST USA, Inc. shall comply with the terms of this Court's
order of September 22, 2017. Failure to comply will result in the imposition of
sanctions. (Castles, Martin)
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